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Amy Ow

From: Camille Leung
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 12:49 PM
To: noel@nexgenbuilders.com
Cc: Amy Ow
Subject: Qs on Lots 9 and 10

Hi Noel, 
 
Some questions for Lots 9 and 10: 
 

‐ Will there be construction staging off‐site?  If so, where? 
 

‐ The applicant is required to designate a “disturbance coordinator” who is responsible for responding to any local 
complaints regarding construction noise.  The coordinator (who may be employed by the applicant) shall 
determine the cause of the complaint and shall require the implementation of reasonable measures to correct 
the problem.   Will this still be Ralph Osterling?  If not, the sign at the site will need to be changed.   

 
Thanks! 
 
Camille Leung, Senior Planner 
Planning & Building Department 
San Mateo County  
455 County Center, 2nd Floor 
Redwood City, CA 94063 
Phone ‐ 650‐363‐1826 
Fax – 650‐363‐4849 
 


